{ ' |
F N L0 ® ‘ B
United Natwns Natwns Unies —
ECONOMIC - CONSEIL B/om b/5R 13k
AND  ECONOMIQUE 7= %%
SOCIAL COUNCIL  ET SOCIAL o

COMMISSTON ON HUMAN RIGHTS
, Fifth Segsion
%UMMRY RECORD OF THE ONE HUNDRED AND THIRTY FOURTH MEETING

Held at Lake Success, New York,
on Mor'd.ay, 20 June 19)+9, at 10,30 a.m, -

-CONTENTS:  Drait 1~enor‘u of the fifth session of the Comuission on
Humen Rights (L/CN /332, B/CW.4/332/Corr, 1, E/CN 4/332/Aad 1,
E/CN 4/332/004.2, k/oN.b/332/hda.3) :

Chaixmens Mrs,; ROOSEVETL United States of Amsrica
Dapporteur: - My, MALIX ' Lebanon "
Members:; ~  Mr, SHANN Avatralia
' | Mr, CHANG . China
Mrs. WRIGHT ~  Demmark
Mr, TOURTL . Egypt
Mr, CASSIN  France -
Mr. GARCIA BAUER  Guatemala o
, Mvs, MEHTA Indte
Mr, ENDEZAM ¢ Iren
Me. AQUINO  Philippines |
C Mr, KOVAIENKO Ukrainlan Soviet SocialisL Republic
Mr, ZE’AVLOV o ~ Undon of Soviet Soclalist Republics
| Miog BOWIZ - United Kinglom |
 Me, MORA . Uruguay
Mr. VILFAN Yugoslavia

| CAny corréotions of th'i‘S':r"'ecord. should be submitted in writing, in-
elther of ‘ﬁhe wbrking Janguages (Engllsh or French), and within two ‘
working doys, to Mr. L. Delavenay, Director, Official Records Division, |
Room T-852 » Teke Success, Corrvections should be accc;mpanied by or
incorporated in a letber s on headed nctepaper, bearing the appropriate -

- symbol muuber and enclosed in an envelope marked "Urzsnt".  Corrections

- can be dealt with more s peedll,y by the mervices concerned if delegations
will Dbe’ good enoug}l a.lso to incormorate them in a mimeographed copy of

g

; " ﬁlﬁ I@c@tﬂ; T(.11 D, )

JL N 30 94':1

i rEm™ NATIOMNSE i




T/oN. 4 /SR 13%
Tage 2

Nepresentatives of speclalized acencles:

Mr. METALL International L-hour Organization (ITO)
Mr, ARNAIDO United Nations Educational, Sclentific
and Cultural Organization (UNESCO)
Mr, HIIL World Health Or;snization (WIO)
Consultants from non-zovermmental orpanizations in catejjory Al
Miss SENDER Mmevican Tederation of Labor (AF of L)
Nrs, MIAGHER ~ World Federation of Trade Unions (VFTU)

Consultants from non-jovermmental organizations in categories B and C:

Miss ROBB Internstional Fedevation of University
Vouen ‘
Mre., IETA Catholic International Union for
' ’ + Bocial Service -
Mr. NOIDE - - - Comlssion of the Churches on
‘ International Affairs

Secretariat: .
- Mr. HUMPHREY Representative of the Secretary-General

Miss IITCHEN Secretary of the Commission

DRAFT REPORT OF THE FITIL SESSION OF THE COMMISSION ON HUMAN RIGHTS
(z/cw.4/332, B/CN,4/332/Corr. 1, E/CN.%/332/Add.1, E/CN.4/332/8d4,2,
B/ON.4/332/A0a.3, B/CW.4/332/Add.4)

The CHAITMAN proposed that the right of vdting ghould be granted
to Mrs, .sright, alternate, who was replacing Mr. Soerensen (Demmarlk), as
the Ilntter had besn obliged to leave the United Nations headguarters '
before the conclusion of the fifth sesslon of the Commission on Human
A shts, | | '

1t was so dacided,

Mr, MALTX (Lebanom), lapporteur, sald that the Commission's
repcrt had been prepared in accordance with the directives received ITrom
the Deconomic and Soclal Council.: The translations of the renort into
Trench and Russian had not yet been campleted end he therefore suggostod
that the parts which had aelready been translated chould be considersd
rirst, |

It wvas g0 decilded.

JMr, GARCIA BAURR



B/CN.L/SR 134
Tage 3 '
Mr. GARCIA BAUER (Guatewnle)was surprised that the veport
had not been translated into Spanish; The translation into Spanish .
was all the more justified since the document would be submitted
to the General Assemdly, and Spanish was one of the woricin{; languages
of that body. Spanish wes an official language of the United Nations
with the same status as Russlan. He hoped that, in the future, the

~ various official languages would he treated on an equal footing.

Mr. HUMPHREY (Secretariat) explai:ied that, in view of
the very brief perlod of time at its disposal, it had proved quite
impossible for the Secretariat to have the report translated intov
Spanish. It would nevertheless note the remarke made by the
representative of Guatemanls and would do 1ts utmost to complete
the work of translation as quickly as possible.

Mr. CHANG (China) hoped that the Secretariat would also
see that the report was translated with as little delay into Chinese.

Mr. MALIK (Lebanon), Rapporvteur, drew attentlon to the
draft report (E/CN.4/332). Since Chapter VIII had been amalgemated
with Chapter IV, the final report would comprise only fifteen

chapters and four annexes.

The CHAIRMAN suggested that the commente and statements

of the representatives of Governments concerning the questions dealt‘
with in the report, should be included in an annex; as had-always
been the practice in the past. ‘If that suggestion were adopted, |
. representatives could transmit to the Rapporteur the texts they
wighed inserted in the report. |

It wes decided that an Annex IT should be added %o the report
with the ﬁitle "Pxi'ohgosa‘ls and Statements of Repregentatives of
Governments "o Amnexes IT, IIT and IV thus became Aimexes JII, IV

and V respe ctivej;g .

Chapter I: Organization of the fifth session of the Commisgion

Paragraph 1
Paragraph 1 vas adonted.

/ Paragraph 2



E/CN.4/5R 13h

L
Pace b
Paracraph 2

Mr. MALIK (Lebanon), Rapporteur, stated that Mr. Kovalenko
(Ukrainisn Soviet Socialist Republic) was a representative and not

an alternate. The parafraph should be altered accordingly.

Mr. GARCIA BAUER (Guatemala) pointed out that the
initial vC'" ghould be insarted vefore the neme "Garcia Bauer'.

Miss BOWIE (United Kingdom) said that her correct initials
wveres "J. M.".

Paragraph 2 was adopted with thoese corrections.

Paragraphs 3 and k4

Pararraphs 3 and 4 were adopted.

Taragraph 5 ’
' Mr. MALIK (Tebanon), Rapporteur, said that the reference o
Mr. Kovalenko should be deleted.

The CHAINMAN suptested that some reference should be made,
at the end of the paracraph, to the decision taken at the beginning
of the meeting comncerning the representative of Denmark.

It was so decided,

Mr., CASSIN (France) wished it to be stated that Mr. M. Simon
had substituted for Mr. Cassin (France). That statement should be
included after the reference to Mr. O. Sagues (Chile).

It was so decided.

Mr. GANCIA PAUER (Guatemala) wecalled that his correct

initial was "C",

Mr. ENTEZAM (Iran) stated that the corfect initial of his

alternate was '"™M" and not "H".

Mr, CHANG (China) said that the initlal of his alternate,
Mr. Cha, was "H'".

Paragrach 5 wag edopted with those alterations and corrections.

/ Paragraph 6




E/CN,L/sR 13k
PE/LSe 5/ ,

Paragraph 6

Mr. CASSIN (France) pointed out thab fhe word "'EicefLPrés.ident"

in the French text should be In the plural, so as to correspond to the
English, ‘ |
Pararraph 6 was adopted with that correction.

Paragraph 7 |
Paracraph 7 was adopted.

Paragraph 8 ‘ ‘

Mr. MALIK (Lebanon), Repporteur, said that the paragraph
ghould include a reference to the Committee on the Trusteeship
Questlonnalre and that the list of the summary records of that body
would be completed later.

Paragraph 8 was adopted.

- Paragraph 9 :
Mr. GARGIA BAUER (Guatemala) thought that the words "Third

Comnittee of the' should PBw deleted.

It was s0 decided.

Paracraph 9, as amended, was adopted.

Chapter II: Agenda

Paragraph 10

Mr. MALIK (Lebanon), Rapporteur, thought that the words
"the Commission adopted by acclamation" should be replaced by the words
‘the Commlssion adopbed unanimously".

Mr. PAVIOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) recalled

- that his delegation as well as that of the Ulkrainian Soviet Socialist
Republic had abstained during the adoption of the agenda. It would

therefore be better to say "in the absence of any objections' instead
of "unanimously'. '

. { . .

Mr. MALIX (Lebanon), Rapporteur, sugcested that the phrase
should be drafted as follows: "the Commisslon adopted the provisional
agenda as its agenda without any obJections; the representatives of
the Union of Sovlet Soclalist Republics and the Ukrainiap Sovilet
Socialist Republic abstained in that adoption'.

Chapter IT was adopted, with that alteration.

/ Chapter TIII.




E/CN. k4
Page 6

/sn. 134

Chapter IIT: Invitation to the Commlsesion on the Status of Women
Paragraph 11

* Chanter II1 was edapted,

Chavter IV: DPrevention of Disdriminetion and Protection of Minorities
Paragraph 12 '

Paragravh 12 was adopted,

Paragraph 13

Paregraph 13 was adopted.

‘Paragraph L _ .

Mr, MALIK (Iebanon), Rapporteur; explained that the completed
text of paragraph 1k was contained in a document which hadmjuSt'been
dlstributed to members of the Commission (E/CN.4/332/Corr,2).

The CHAIRMAN thought it should be stated in the paragraph that
811 three letters recelved had nominated the Ambassador Joseph Vinlcewloz

as candidaﬁe.

Mr, CASSIN (Frence) mointed out that the French translation of
the new parsgraph 14 ghould be corrected, since the word "nomination”
dld not have the seme meaning iIn French as it had in English,

Mrs, MEETA (India) proposed that the words "the Commission
slected" should be replaced by the words "the Commission declared elscted”,

Paragraph 1h, as amended, wasz adopted.

Paragranh 15

Miss BOWIE (United Kingdom) recalled that her delegation had
meintalned, both before the Sub-Commission and the Commission 1tself,
that the visiting milasions sent by the Trustesship Councll to trust
torritories represented the United Nations as & whole and there was
thefefore no reason vhy & member of the Sub-Commisslon on the Prevention

of Discrimination and the Protectlon of Minorities should take part in

the Councilt's visiting missions, ,

She wished to emphasize, moveover, that the last clause of paragraph 15,
vhich vas worded in the seme way as the draft resolutlon prepared for the
Zconomic and Social Councll, implied that the Trusteaship'Council.had
some responsibility for the adminilstration of trust territorlies., The

" /United Kingdom

STy



E/CN.L/BR 134
Page T

- United Kingdom considered that such responalbility rested entirely with
the administering authorities of .the territories in question, -

Mr. CASSIN (France), Mr, SHANN (Australia) and Mrs, WRIGHT
(Dermark) agsociated themselves with the remarks made by the United
Kingdom renresentative,

Mr, PAVIOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) thought, on
the contrary, that tho Hgyptian proposal, which was at the basie of the
Commission!s decision, had been inadequate end recalled that. his
delegation had proposéd a far more explicit and effective text.

Paragranh 1'5 wag adoptaed.

Chapter XI: Yearbook on Human Riphts

Me, CHANG (China) would have preferred the langueges ment:.onecl
in paregraph 1 of the operative part of the resolution, to have been
listed in the order in which they appeared in the Charter neme 1y ¢

"Chinese, Russ:Lan, Spanish”,

Mr. GARCIA BAUIR (Guatemela) wished the following cormemnts to
be Included in the part of Annex IV which dealt with the finencial
. implica}‘tions of draft resolution D, Certain members of the Commisslon
considered that the sum of $20,000 said to be required for the
translation of @ volume of about six hundred pages into Spanish, seemed
~excessive, especially if it were bornme in mind that ons-third of the
‘members of the Organization supplied documents In Spanish and that the
publication could be carried out at a lowsr cost In a Spanlsh-gpeaking

country,

Mr, CASSIN (France) polnted out that the words "la cour supréms"
in the French text should be replaced by the words "la cour la plus éleves”,.

Mr, PAVIOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) seid that,
according to the Russian text, the Yearbock on Human Rights was to be
published "in 1949", vhen the text that had been adopted read "as of 1949".
The Russian translation should therefore be corrected,

His delegation considered, moreover, that the beginning.of Chaptor IT
should mention not only the report of the Cammittee on the Ye‘arbook on.
Humen Righte but also the proposal submitted by the Ukrainian Soviet
Socialist Republic (E/CN.4/AC.8/1), The Commission’s decision reflected

[the proposal



E/CN g/SR 134
.\.age : .

the proposal submitted by Guatemala and 1t would therefore be unjust to
make no mantion whateVGr of thﬁ Ukralnian propoaal

Mr. CHANG (China) eaid that the Committee had transmitted the
proposals submitted by Ukra ine (£/cw.4/ac .8/1) and by Guatemala
(B/CN.4/5C .8/2) t6 the Commission together with its report. The first
paragraph of Chapter XI could therefore mention all three documents.

Tt was so decided.

Chapter XI, as amended, was adopted.

Chapter‘XV:. Programme of futurevwork'

Mr. CARCTA PBAUER (Guatemala) and Mr, KOVALENKO (Ukrainian
Soviet Sociélist Republic) anncunced their intention of making scme
comments when the pert of Annex IV dealing with the financial implications
of draft resoclution D came wp for discussion. |
Chapter XV wa s adopted.

Arnex TTI (E/CN?h/332)

Mr, MALIK (I@banon),bRapporteur, pointed out that the draft
regolutions appearing in Amnex IIT had been drafted in the form of
resolutions of the Economic and Social Council, at the latter's reguest.

Mr. PAVLOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republice) requested
that, when the Commission came to examine the financial implicafions of
reasolutlion D in Anuex iV, account should be taken of the fact that the
Secretarist's estimates referred only to paragraph 1 of the operative
part of that.resolﬁtion; he thought that the Secrstariat should also
draw up sstimates for paragraphs 2 and 3,

The CHATRMAN said that the Secretariat was prepering estimetes
relating to paragraphs 2 and 3 of the operative pert of resolution D;
those estimates might be ready when the Commission took up the examination

of the financial implications appesring in Armex 4,

Mr. CASSIN (France) drew attention to the fact that the term
"Cour supérieure” in péragranh'e of the French text of the operative part
of draft resolution D should be repluced by the words "Cour la plus
elevee . That correct;on affected'the French text only.

/The_French




E/CN 4/SR 134
Pége 9/ 3

The French text having been amended accordingly, Annex III wase.
adopted,

Annex IV

Flnancial implications of draft vesolution A

Mr. CASSIN (france) proposed the addition of a footnote stating
that, as the new member of the Sub-Commission on Prevention of
Discrimination and Prectection of Minorities vas the Polish Ambassader in
Washington, the travel costs of that member would not amount to $900.00,

Mr, HUMPHREY (Secretariat) having expleined that the estimate
of $900.00 had been drawn up before the election of the now member, the
CHATRMAN remarked thaet the Frenclr representative's- suggestion was most
appropriate.

-The text of Annex IV relating to the finencial implications 6f
draft resolution A was-adopta@ with the fodtpote;proposed by the

reprepentative of France,

Financial implicotions of draft resolution C

Mr. GARCIA BAUER (Guatémala) requested that, spart frém the
changes he had propesed with regard to the cost of publication of
documents in Spanish, the estimates on the cost of the session in Geneva
- should include a note stating that the Commission wished to make use of
simultaneous interpretatioh. The time at the Commission's disposal was
limited and the use of the simultanecus system of Interpretation would
lead to a considerable saving of time.

Mr. AQUINO (Philippines) shared the opinion of the representative

of Guatemala as regards simultaneous interpretation.

The CHAIRMAN thought 1t neceasary to‘héve an explanstory footnote
about consecutive 1nterpretatibn which was mentioned in.the estimdte of
the cost of the session in Geneva; she recalled, however, that the |
Commission had repeatedly expressed its preference for the similtaneous

system of interpretation.

Mr. PAVLOV (Union of Soviet Socielist Republics) also wished
that the tudgetary epgtimates should be amended along the lines indicated
by the representative of Guatemals as regards both the publication of

/documents




E/ON.A/SR 134

nge lé 3 .

documents in Spanish and the simultaneocus system of interpretation.
e added that the budgetary estimates did not show the length of

the session for which the various smounts were provided.

The CHAIRMAN recalled that the question of the length of the
Tollowing session had already been examined; 1t was highly probable that
that ‘geasion would last eight weeks at least, since the texts on measures
of Implementation had to be drafted o as to enable the General Assembly
to examine them without further delay at the 1950 regular session. .

Mr. HUMPHREY (Secretariat) said that the estimates had been
prepared on the assumption that the session would last six weeks; if,
however, it had to go on for eight weeks, only the item on the per diem
of the secretariat would be affected. '

Mr. CASSIN (France) thought thet the budgetary estimates should
not include the travel costs of interpreters and translators unless the
‘latter were golng to Geneva Epecially for the session of the Commission on
Human Righte; if they were going to Geneva in connexion with meetings of
several other organs a&s well, thelr travel costs should be charged to one

of those organs only, or divided among those organs.

Mr. CHANG (China) requested that no distinction should be mede
between the five official languages, as regards both interpretation and

Translation.

Mr. ENTEZAM (Tren) proposed that the Commission should instruct
the Secretarist to prepare new budgetary estimates of the financilal
implications of draft resolution C, taking Into account the observebions

made by various delegatlons.

Mr. KOVALENKO (Ukrainian Soviet Socialist Republic) recalled
that during the discussion as to where the following session of the
Conmission on Human Rights should be held, his delegatioh had etressed
that the budgetary estimates prepared by the Secretariat on the cost of a
session in Geneva seemed excesslve. He would like fha%/ig be bérne in ming
when thé budgetary estimates concerned were revised.,

/The CHAIRVAN



B/CH ,u{SR 134
Yage 1

The CHAIRMAN stated thet, there being no obJection, the
Secretariat would proceed to the revision of the budgetary estimates
concerned, taking into consideratlon the observations made by the
representatives of China, France, Guatemala, the Ukrainien SSR and
the USSR, ,

It was decided sccordingly.

With that reservaetlon, the text on the Tinancisl implications of

draft resolution C was_adopted.

The meeting rose at 1.10 p, m.






